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July 25, 1974 / |
Mr. William H, Regan, Jr., Chief
Environmental Projects Branch #4 Sy
Directorate of Licensing N ’/,/’

United States Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Mr. Regan:
Subject: Oyster Creek Station
Docket No. 50-219
Costs of Condenser Cooling Water
Reference: Your letter dated July 10, 1974
Your letter of July 10, 1974, which was received on July 16,
1974, requested updated cost data for condenser cooling water system
alternatives by July 26, 1974, You also asked that if this information
could not be provided by July 26, an alternative date be forwarded.
A concerted effort has been made to compile these data by the
July 26 date. liowever, we find it necessary to request a ten-day extension
to August 5, 1974 for the completion of this analysis.
Your cooperation is appreciated,
Very truly yours,

Syl Lfelll

Ivan R. Finfrock Jr.
Vice President \«
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